

Stoke Bishop and Sea Mills Ward Forum
Friday 1 February 2019 7pm – 9pm
Stoke Bishop Village Hall, 42 Stoke Hill, BS9 1EX

Chair: Peter Weeks (PW)

Forum members: Martin Farrell (MF), Roger Gamlin (RG), PW

E-mail: stokebishopforum@aol.com

Meeting open to all who live in the council ward of Stoke Bishop incl. Sea Mills south of Sylvan Way

A G E N D A

1. Welcome and introductions
2. Matters arising from the last Forum 2 October 2018 – notes attached
3. Police and local crime – *PC Stephen Harding and PCSO Kelly Foyle*
4. Local updates and questions - *Councillor Peter Abraham*
5. Constituency updates and questions - *Darren Jones MP for Bristol North West*
6. We Love Stoke Lodge - *Emma Burgess and Helen Powell*
7. Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) and S106 money; proposals to date:
 - contribution to new Scout Hut
 - pavement needed at junction of Bell Barn Rd/Shirehampton Rd (by the Mill House pub)
 - wheelchair friendly access to Stoke Lodge arboretum/sensory garden
8. "100 years of Sea Mills" – *Mary Milton*
9. Tree Update – *Stephanie French*
10. Open Forum – questions from the floor
11. Date and place of next Forum meeting